Re: stats

i From Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>
To supervisor@burttownship.com <supervisor@burttownshin.com>
Date 2025-07-08 1:04 pm

1

Here are the stats for the month of June -

1 - Assault investigation

1 - Aggravated Assault investigation

1 - Probation Violation arrest

1 - Harassment / Disorderly Conduct investigation
3 - Suspicious Persons calls

2 - 911 hang up call response

3 - Property Inspections calls

1 - EMS Assist

Traffic stop - 27
Traffic Cltations - 18
Traffic Misdermeanors - 2

Captain Matthew Waldron
Alger County Sheriff's Office
101 E. Varnum 5t
Munising, ML 49862

Work - (906) 887-7027
Tax - (906) 387-1728

From: supervisor@kburttownship.com <supervisor@burttownship.com>
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 11:22

To: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>

Subject: stats

Caution: This is an external emall and has a suspicious subject or cantent. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachmenits. When in doubt,
contact your IT Department

Any chance | can get the stats for June? Got a meeting tomorrow night.
Thanks

Jon Babbitt

Supetrvisor
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